## MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

## Regular SESSION

## October 12th, 2021

## 9:31 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 12th day of October 2021, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. Called to order at 9:31 am by Judge Meador and the following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct. #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pc.t #4

County Clerk

Also in attendance Misty Jones, Treasurer.

Commissioner Roegan Cruse gave the invocation

No one present for Public Comment

No one present from TXDOT

No. 382

D'anna Russell

Clerk Russell read the minutes from the previous Regular Session from September. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Jameson. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve the monthly reports for the District and County Clerk, Extension Agent, Justice of the Peace, Library, Tax Assessor-Collector and Sheriff. Commissioner Campbell seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills were presented by County Treasurer Jones, and reviewed by the commissioners. Treasurer Jones also presented the budget excess fund locations and where they were moved to so that the Budget balanced ( see attached document). Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the bills and transfers. Commissioner Campbell seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 383

Judge Meador presented the Indigent Defense Resolution Grant Program for the court to consider.

Commissioner Campbell made the motion and it was seconded by Commissioner Cruse to approve the resolution and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Judge Meador presented an email from TAC that the Treasurer had received regarding raising the per diem rates effect October 1, 2021 from 36.00 to 59.00. Commissioner Campbell made the motion and it was seconded by Commissioner cruse to raise the per diem to \$59 and the motion carried with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 385

Judge Meador asked the court to approve the investment policy presented by the investment officer Misty Jones, Treasurer. Motion by Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Jameson and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 386

Judge Meador ask the court to consider paying part time employee's on the last day of the month and on the 15<sup>th</sup> day of the month just like the salaried employee's. After some discussion the motion was made by Commissioner Campbell and seconded by Commissioner Jameson and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote to pay part time on the last day of the month and the 15<sup>th</sup>.

There being no other business court adjourned at 11:00 A.M. on the motion of Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Campbell and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

	Signed:	County Judge
		CommPct#1
		CommPct#2
		CommPct#3
		CommPct#4
ATTEST:	County Clerk	